
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Mayor McNeill, Lansing City Council 

FROM: Tim Vandall, City Administrator  

DATE: March 29, 2024 

SUBJECT: Leavenworth County Humane Society 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 
 

 
Policy Consideration:  At the March 28th work session, there was discussion about 
updating the contract with the Leavenworth County Humane Society.  While there was 
agreement that further negotiations to the contract need to take place, there was 
consensus that the City could begin waiving the sewer fee to reduce some of their fixed 
costs.  
 
Financial Consideration:  LCHS paid a total of $1,701 in sewer fees in 2023. 
 
Action:    Motion to waive sewer fees for Leavenworth County Humane Society.  


